From: Shahrzad Dowlatshahi (IGR)

To: Daniel Rodriguez

Cc: "Alejandra Bueno"; "Eduardo Bravo"; "roberto.espinosa@nm.com”; Jill Metcalfe (IGR); Reynaldo Cano (EDD);
Martha Henry (IGR)

Subject: Oil and Gas Opportunities in Mexico Event

Date: Friday, January 16, 2015 3:38:00 PM

Attachments: Mexico"s Eneray Reform-AEM Presentation FTA 010915.pdf
imaqe002.ipa

Dear Daniel,

| would like to introduce you to Alejandra Bueno, local oil and gas attorney at CCN Law Firm but also
Chair of the AEM — Asociacion de Empresarios Mexicanos Bilateral Energy Committee. You and
Alejandra may have met in the past when she worked as a member of the economic development
team of the Texas Governor’s Office. Alejandra has been very active with our office in relation to
delegations coming from Mexico with an interest in the Eagle Ford Shale and has put together some
excellent speakers who address different topics that appeal to our Mexican delegates. Additioanlly,
Alejandra herself has a good presentation she has given to groups. Oscar attended the most recent
FTA Grupo Mexico breakfast at which she made a presentation which | have attached for your
reference.

| do believe that the AEM Bilateral Energy Committee will be an excellent partner for your office as
you prepare for your event in May.

Dear Alejandra,

Daniel Rodriguez is the Regional Director for the US Commercial Service of US Department of
Commerce in San Antonio. His office will be organizing an event with the participation of US
Commercial Officer from Mexico City and in partnership with the International Trade Center of
UTSA targeting opportunities in Mexico in the Qil and Gas Sector. This event is planned for the
month of May and | have suggested that Daniel work with you to find ways of identifying
opportunities for AEM partnership in this event.

| hope this introduction will facilitate a communication between both of you.
Best wishes
Sherry

Shahrzad (Sherry) Dowlatshahi

Chief of Protocol and Head of International Relations
International Relations Office

Intergovernmental Relations Department

City of San Antonio

203 S. St. Mary's St, Suite 140

San Antonio, TX, 78205, USA

Direct: +1-210-207-8083

Mobile +1-210-287-0499
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BINATIONAL ENERGY COMMITTEE

OUR MISSION

To facilitate the exchange of opportunities
and interconnectivity among companies in
the US and Mexico doing business within the
energy sector.






BINATIONAL ENERGY COMMITTEE

WE HAVE TO CONNECT

Energy Reform in Mexico will reopen the energy sector to private
investment for the first time in 75 years... Business Opportunities

The best way of doing business in Mexico and Texas will be through
associations and partnerships between US and Mexican companies, both
sharing: skills, technology, capital and business knowledge.

Mexico and the US share similar geology and resources along the
border.






BI-NATIONAL ENERGY COMMITTEE

MEXICO’S ENERGY
REFORM

A BROAD REFORM
FOR A GRADUAL OPENING OF THE ENERGY SECTOR

HYDROCARBONS: Upstream, Midstream and Downstream
ELECTRICITY: Power Generation and Supply
FUELS: Gasoline, Diesel and Propane

New and Redefined Institutional Framework





BI-NATIONAL ENERGY COMMITTEE

JOINT VENTURES,
ASSOCIATIONS,
PARTNERSHIPS

The best way of doing business in Mexico and the US will be
through associations and partnerships between US and
Mexican companies, both sharing: skills, technology, capital
and business system knowledge.






HOW TO DO BUSINESS IN MEXICO / UPSTREAM

RESERVED OR
GRANTED FOR PEMEX
ALLOTMENTS

E&P CONTRACTS

Services

Profit Sharing
Production Sharing

Licenses
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AS INDEPENDENT INVESTOR

IN ASSOCIATION WITH PEMEX

IN ASSOCIATION WITH PRIVATE

PARTNERS
DOMESTIC AND INTERNATIONAL
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*Requirement to do business in Mexico in this sector as

a legal entity created under Mexican laws






ROUND ZERO AND ONE
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MIDSTREAM AND ROUND ZERO AND ONE
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ROUND 1

BIDDING CALENDAR

First
invitation to
bid

Opening of
data rooms

New Areas
and Fields

Description
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ROUND 1
FIRST APROACH
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MIDSTREAM AND DOWNSTREAM

MIDSTREAM AND DOWNSTREAM
subject to Federal Permits,
including

v’ Treatment, refinement, sale,
commercialization, transportation
and storage of petroleum.

v' Processing, compression,
liquefaction, decompression,
regasification, transportation,
storage, distribution (1995),
commercialization and retail sale of
natural gas.

v' Transportation, storage, distribution,
commercialization and retail sale of
oil products.

v' Transportation through pipelines and
storage related to petrochemicals.

Actual

@ Terminales de regasificacién de GNL 2014

2018

wmm Gasoductos en operacion 2014

Gasoductos en operacion

= Gasoductos promovidos por el Estado

- Propuesta de planta de
licuefaccion/compresion de gas natural

8 Propuesta de planta de regasificacion
Idescompresion de gas natural

= 18 proyectos de transporte de gas natural.
= 10,000 kilometros de ductos adicionales.

®= 13.3 miles de millones de ddlares en inversiones
esperadas.

=+3 Ruta maritima de suministro de gas natural






GAS PIPELINES
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THE SHALE ACTIVITY HAS GENERATED AN INTENSE
MIDSTREAM DEVELOPMENT THAT IS EXPANDING
BEYOND BORDERS.
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ELECTRICITY SECTOR
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POWER TRANSMISSION DISTRIBUTION COMMERCIALIZATION
GENERATION AND SUPPLY
National Electric Grid Qualified Consumers

Power Generation

is no longer a Reserved as 1<MW 3 year
Public service — [E st public service -
8 cenace

Conbz Nociond de Conkl do Erergio

OPERATE

NATIONAL Basic Consumers
TRANSMISSION Subsidized

GRID

Comisidn Federal de Electricidad






A VERY IMPORTANT RULE ABOUT THE
NEED TO CONNECT ENERGY PROJECTS

DOMESTIC CONTENT RULES
Article 46
Hydrocarbons Law

Mexican participation in the supply and productive chain
To be determined in every Contract






Methodology for calculating local content

SN\ /7

CNB + CNMO + CNS + CNC+TT +1

PCN = X 100
¢ B+MO+S+C+TT+1

Percentage of local content

A

Mexican Local Content

Exploration and Extraction of Hydrocarbons






COMPARATIVE VIEWS






TEXAS E&P IN PERSPECTIVE

U.S. = % the rigs Texas = % the rigs Texas = % of the rigs
in the world ’ in the U.S. . in the world

Plays =
Present Rig Location ®

& arittinginto’ A
Rig Locations January - February 2014 18





COMPARATIVE VIEWS

ONSHORE SHALE GAS
BASINS OF EASTERN
MEXICO

SIMILARITY WITH TEXAS
GEOLOGICAL
CONDITIONS?

3255 WELLS IN
TEXAS

18 WELLS IN
MEXICO
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WHEELS ARE MOVING NOW IN BOTH DIRECTIONS
... and this is just the beginnin

NuStar and Pemex plan joint

venture TEXAS — MEXICO - TEXAS

BY VICKI VAUGHAN : OCTOBER 15, 2014 : Updated: October 15, 2014 12:55pm

Selling Mineral Rights? = LCWiS Energy GI' oup
aifa
|

We Pay The Most For Mineral Rights. Get A Free Property Evaluation Now!

E-mail Print Recommend { 2 | Tweet 5 841 0o February 2, 2010

ALFA participates successfully in South Texas Eagle Ford Shale

- One of the most promising plays in the U.S.

Monterrey, N.L., Mexico. February 2, 2010.- ALFA, S.AB. de C.V. (ALFA), the Mexican industrial company
based in this city, announced today it has a minority interest, with Pioneer Natural Resources Company
(Pioneer),in the recently discovered Eagle Ford Shale play, in Texas, U.S., one of the most promising ones
in North America.

ALFA and Pioneer have drilled two successful wells in the Eagle Ford Shale play, in Live Oak County,
southeast of San Antonio. The first well drilled at the end of 2009 had a high initial production of a liquid-rich

gas (light crude equivalent), which increases its commercial value. The well was drilled almost 4,000 meters
deep, and 800 meters horizontally

N
DNewpek LOS RAMONES
pipeline 620
PIONEER ‘_ .
@;l;l\(s‘_a_r/ ’ NATURAL RESOURCES miles

connecting
Texas with the

National Gas
Pipeline System

Photo By Bob Owen / San Antorio Express-News 1of7

Crude ol storage tanks at a NuStar Energy terminal in Corpus Christi. NuStar Energy LP and a Pemex affilate are
forming a joint venture to develop pipelines that will transport liquefied petroleum gases and refined fuels from the
U.S. into northern Mexico.Some of the LPGs and refined products will come from NuStar's Corpus Christi site.

PEMEX

w—  PEMEX GAS pipelines
= Privates pipelines

Gasoducto Frontera - Aguascalientes (2014)
Gasoducto de Suministro a Frontera - Los
Ramones.





Estudio del Impacto Econdmico y
Juridico , incluyendo Oportunidades
para las empresas que buscan

hacer negocios en México a la luz
de la Reforma Energética

W

Wilson Center
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ECONOMIC IMPACT
ANALYSIS

ONLINE B2B PLATFORM LEGAL ANALYSIS

BUSINESS ROADMAP

HOW TO DO BUSINESS IN
THE ENERGY SECTOR






MEXICAN BORDER STATES ENERGY
PROGRAMS

STATE OF NUEVO LEON
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
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AEM ENERGY STAKEHOLDERS
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BINATIONAL ENERGY COMMITTEE

HOW TO ACCOMPLISH OUR GOALS?

Contributing to a better understanding of the impact and opportunities brought by
the opening of the energy sector in Mexico UTSA — UANL

Facilitating connectivity through an interactive online platform. To effectively assist
in the identification of opportunities.

Organization of events related to: Supply Chain, Logistics platform, best practices,
legal and institutional relevant information: domestic content, bidding rounds, etc.

Coordinating and organizing visits, trade missions with stakeholders in both
directions.






BI-NATIONAL ENERGY COMMITTEE

Nombre

Eduardo Bravo

AEM CEO & President

ebravo@aem-usa.org

Telefono
21-546-2144

Alejandra Bueno

BEC Chair

abueno@aem-usa.org

210-8445921

Javier Smith

Vice-Chair

Javier.smith@utsa.edu

210-542-5800

Jorge Canavati

Subcomite de Logistica

jc@jcanavati.com

210-254-5257

Jorge Sanchez

Subcomite de Renovables

isan@sana-int.com

210-315-1950

Beatriz Camarena Maney

Subcomite de Financiamiento
de Proyectos de Energia

bmaney@ofscap.com

713-816-6848

Francisco Soriano

Subcomite de Formacion de
Recursos Humanos

fsoriano@felco-inc.com
Diana.rivero@felco-inc.com

832-306-9391
832-846-1115

Exploracion y Produccion
(Upstream)

Infraestructura de
Hidrocarburos (Midstream)

Victor Quifiones (TBC)

Desarrollo de Tecnologias

victorg@concordsupply.com

Juan Pablo Alcantar

Directro Ejecutivo, AEM

juanpa@aem-usa.org

210-322-5873

Jorge Gamez

Jovenes, AEM

gamezusa@gmail.com

210-200-9032

Patricia Alanis

AEM

patricia@aem-usa.org

210-546-2144
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BINATIONAL ENERGY COMMITTEE

THANK YOU!

We look forward to working with you!

ALEJANDRA BUENO
Chair Energy Committee
abueno@aem-usa.org







CITY OF SAN ANTONIO
_#” INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS OFFICE




Fax: +1-210-207-8113

sdowlatshahi@sanantonio.gov
www.sainternationalrelations.org

Internation_Relations in red
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